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Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 4:15 PM
To: Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul); Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 657 sherburne

The instructions were clear, so it’s her loss.  The recommendation in the resolution reads:   
 
the Legislative Hearing Officer recommends that the City Council deny the appeal and order the property 
vacated by February 17, 2017, unless all items on the January 31, 2017 Fire Orders are corrected by 
inspection time on February 13, 2017 
 
 
 

From: Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul)  
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 3:46 PM 
To: Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul) 
Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) 
Subject: RE: 657 sherburne 
 
FYI, I have tried to call her twice and am unable to leave a message.  
 
I will send an appointment letter for Monday. I hope it gets to her in time.  
 

From: Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul)  
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 4:04 PM 
To: Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul) 
Subject: 657 sherburne 
 
Oh yeah, you need to call her on her cell 763‐267‐5511 to set up a time 
 

Leanna Shaff, CBO, CFI 
Fire Safety Inspector III 
Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220 
Saint Paul, MN 55101 
P: 651-266-8980 
F: 651-266-8951 
leanna.shaff@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

  

 
Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 
 
“DSI’s Mission:  To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul by protecting and promoting public 
health and safety for all.” 
 
 


